THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS OF THE COUNTY OF STANISLAUS
BOARD ACTION SUMMARY

DEPT: Board of Supervisors BOARD AGENDA #: *p_4
AGENDA DATE: December 6, 2016

SUBJECT:
Acceptance of the Resignation of John Robin from the Advisory Board on Substance Abuse
Programs

BOARD ACTION AS FOLLOWS:
No. 2016-592

_________________________________________________________________________________

Noes: Supervisors: _____________ NONE
Excused or Absent: Supervisors: None
Abstaining: Supervisor: _________ NONE e
1) X Approved as recommended

2) Denied

3) Approved as amended

4) Other:

MOTION:

ATTEST: PAM VILLARREAL, Assistant Clerk File No.




THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS OF THE COUNTY OF STANISLAUS

AGENDA ITEM
DEPT: Board of Supervisors BOARD AGENDA #: *A-4
Ugent O Routine ® Q\\J AGENDA DATE: _December 6, 2016
CEO CONCURRENCE: 4/5 Vote Required: Yes O No @

SUBJECT:
Acceptance of the Resignation of John Robin from the Advisory Board on Substance Abuse
Programs

STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS:

1. Accept the resignation of John Robin from the Advisory Board on Substance Abuse
Programs.

2. Direct staff to post vacancy.

3. Direct staff to send a Certificate of Appreciation to Mr. Robin.

CONTACT PERSON:
Elizabeth King, Clerk of the Board Phone number: 209-525-4494
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Veronica Ortiz-Valle

From: Cynthia Bocage

Sent: Tuesday, November 29, 2016 10:11 AM
To: Veronica Ortiz-Valle

Cc: Elaine Byrom

Subject: RE: Resignation Letter - John Robin
Follow Up Fiag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

November 29, 2016

TO: Board of Supervisors

FROM: Mike Shinkel, Chair

ABSAP Board

Subject:  Resignation Letter — John Robin

Please accept this letter as a notification of John Robin's resignation from the ABSAP

Board — Seat 5, effective 10/1/16.

John has relocated out of state to pursue a new job offer.

Thank you.




